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Richard B. Smith, Esq.

Premerger Notification Office

Federal Trade Commission

Pennsylvania Avenue at 6th Street, N.W. {
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HSR Act R bility of 2 P 1 LLC
Dear Dick:

requirements of the Hart-Scott-Rodino Act. As you suggested, we confirm those discussions
with this letter.

We informed you that Corporation A and Corporation B intend to form a joint
venture which will create a medium capable of distributing a certain type of intellectual
property. The venture will be in the form of a "member-managed” limited liability company
("LLC"), with only employees of A and B (and possibly the LLC) serving on the member
board or similar governing body of the LLC. As part of the formation of the venture, A will
contribute primarily cash and B will contribute certain assets and grant an exclusive license
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executed at a single closing. Although a masteragreement will oliga A and B, among
other things, to form the LLC and B to license the intellectual property to the LLC, the
license will be executed as a separate agreement at the closing. However, the agreements
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- are interdependent such that the license agreement would not be entered into apart from the
' putiesformingd:ejomtvennn'e If the venture is dissolved, B’s obligation to contribute
intellectual property under the exclusive license will terminate.! The agreements -- including
the license -- are an integral part of forming the joint venture and constituting it so that it

may conduct its intended business.
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change the license 1 one With o royalties, the percentage of B’s equity interests it would
receive as consideration for its contribution of the assets and license together would have to
increase substantially above 50% (and A’s interests correspondingly below 50%), contrary to
the business goal of the parties to keep the venture 50% each. Moreover, the success of the
venture in distributing the intellectual property is uncertain and a percentage royalty is the
most efficient way to recognize the value of the intellectual property contributed to the
venture.

Aﬂg_myigwino the facts descrihed ahove. we all agreed that the entire set of
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will be part of a single economic plan, negotiated concurrently, and consummated at one
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make it a separate transaction. Instead, the license remains an "asset” conveyed at closing
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contributions would be significantly greater than A’s contributions. See ABA Premerger
Notification Practice Manual at € 47. _ .

- Under previous FTC Premerger Office interpretations, the formation of a
member-managed LLC does not require HSR Act reporting because the acquisition of equity
interests in such entities is not deemed to be an acquisition of voting securities covered by
the HSR Act We all agreed that the proposed transactlon descnbed above is properly
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Since we spoke yesterday we learned that A and B may elect to form this
venture as either a partnership or a member-managed LLC. Because the FTC Premerger
QOffies alsg fakes thegyjew that the farmation.nfa partnershin is pat mportahle_we assyme
that if the parties elect to form a partnership here instead of an LLC the analysis described
above does not change.

1 The venture will retain the right to use intellectual property contributed before termination
of the license. In addition, the parties expect to provide a transitional period of one year
during which B will contribute on a non-exclusive basis newly-created intellectual property.
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We very much appreciate your time and attention to this matter. If any of the
above does not comport to your understanding of the proposed transaction as we presented it
or inaccurately describes any of your conclusions, please advise me of such misstatements at
your earliest convenience. In any event, please do not hesitate to contact me with any
questions or concerns you or others at the Commission may have on this matter.






